MOCA QLD Inc General Meeting Minutes – 26 June 2024 Minutes prepared by Chris Holst

Meeting opened at 7.34pm

Present – 20 members signed in.

Apologies – Brett Elliott, Peter New, Ian Fagernes, Roger Sparnon, Peter Buckingham.

Meeting Chair - Alan Messenger (Pres)

Reminder – please sign in and buy some raffle tickets.

New Members – Julie Zorbas, Leon Arndt.

Passing of minutes from previous General Meeting – moved by Marice Saunders, seconded by Wayne Hardwick, passed by show of hands.

Business arising from those minutes - None

Correspondence In/Out -

- 1. New membership applications, Mark Bickley, Terry & Kellie Dixon
- 2. MOCA NSW magazine
- 3. Cancer Council Donation Flyer
- 4. Electricity rate change letter from Red Energy
- 5. 20-year membership anniversary letter to Steve & Maree Dawe
- 6. Confirmation of evacuation planning appointment Friday 05 July at 2.30pm
- 7. Thank you note sent to RACQ Events team immediately after Motorfest.

Reminder to Members from the President - we still do not have a Magazine Editor and therefore cannot publish the magazine. President's report going out by email and will have advertiser's banners added soon. Other info, particularly runs, events and documents available via the website and Facebook.

Treasurer's Report – Accepted, moved by Ric Dunford, seconded by Jack Hall (email), passed by show of hands. Balances at end of May were \$10,464 (operating), \$21K (websaver), \$1.5K (debit card). Term deposit unchanged.

Business arising from Treasurer's Report – None.

Lucky Door Prize - Simon Cosgrove

Social Report – Christmas party booked at Kedron Wavell Services Club, 23 November. Future events and runs are on the web page and Facebook.

Merchandise Report – 2024 Concours and 60th anniversary merch sale have been very well supported. Those categories have returned their investment already showing a small profit with some stock still available for sale. Full details will be in the annual report.

Bar Report – All good, drinks are cold!

Run & Event Reports

• Judging 101 run by President Alan on 25 May was well received, giving quite a few of us a better feel of what is required to successfully show a Mustang.

- June run to the Beaudesert Hotel was very good. A nice drive followed by a good lunch in great company.
- RACQ Motorfest and MOCA State Concours went really well. A great turn out by members that was well received by the organisers and visitors. Merchandise sales on the day were impressively large. Well done to all those who were involved.
- July run to Muscle on the Mountain at Maleny.
- Dyno Day at HPR 20July
- All Ford Day 21 July at Willowbank.
- August run to Aspley 10 Pin Bowl.
- September run (Fathers' Day) to Brisbane Motor Museum, Banyo.
- Overnight run to Chinchilla for the watermelon festival weekend of 13 February.
- Overnight stays have been proposed for Bundaberg and Casino.
- Details on the Events page of the website and through Facebook.

QHMC – Proposed changes to the QLD vehicle write-off laws need further input to ensure rare and significant older vehicles can be properly restored and re-registered after mishaps that would normally make restoration economically unviable. Please take the survey and lobby your favorite(?) state politician accordingly.

National Delegate Report - None

Birthdays – None present.

Half-time Break

State Concours/RACQ Motorfest Close-out

The concours went very well and RACQ were a pleasure to work with. RNA and RACQ rules may have seemed a little prescriptive at first, but it was all for good reasons and contributed to a great event. Lots of merchandise sold and a few prospective new members were found. Thanks again to all who participated and helped. Trophies will be available soon; the engraver is on the job.

General Business (may not be in order of discussion)

• MOCA NSW has 350 confirmed entries for the 2025 Nats in Bathurst.

Raffle Draw – Winners were Chris Holst, Robyn Hardwick, Gayle Dieben.

Meeting closed at 8.18pm Next meeting 24 July 2024